From:

To,

No.

Sub:-

Ref:-

ANNEXURE - |

The Superintending Engineer,
Madhya Ganga Canal Construction Circle,
Roorkee.

The Director,

Wild Life Institute of India Campus,
Chandrabani, Dehradun-248001
Uttrakhand State (India).

/MGCCCR/L-8/ MG.II/ Dated:Roorkee:July ,2008
Proposed Study for providing drawings & specifications of the proposed
Corridors under crossings and wate4r Holes to be provided for construction of
Madhya Ganga canal Stage-2 in Hastinapur Wild ;life Sanctuary in District
Bijnore (U.P.)

This office letter No. 5129/UGCMC-1/ Paryavaran, dated 17.01.2008.

Dear Sir,

Kindly refer to the above letter regarding proposed . wild life study in

Hastinapur Wild Life Sanctuary in Disst. Bijnore (U.P.). This office vide above

referred letter had requested you to conduct the above required study on priority basis

so that construction of Madhya Gam%a Canal Project, Stage-2 and its varioud cross

drainage works can be taken up according to the schedule. We have not yet received

any communication from you since then and also you have n ot intimated us the funds

required to carry out the study. At present we have funds available upto 31%. July,

2008

and after that funds will not be available for a month or so. I again request you

to kindly take up the study on priority basis and send us the bill for payment.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

/
(Kasushal Kumar)
Superintending Engineer

Contd.....2
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: 7
No.\8Q{/I/MGCCCR/L-SIParyavaran, todate \& /&P

Copy forwarded to the followings for information and necessary action :-

1.+ Dr. V.B. Mathur, Dean Faculty of Science, Wild Life Institute of India
Campus, Chandrabani, Dehradun, Uttrakhand State, (Indla) with reference to
our telephonic talk held on today.

2. Chief Engineer, Madhya Ganga Canal Project, U.P., Ahgarh.

3. Superintending Engineer, Madhya Ganga Canal Constrction Circle,l, Meerut
to kindly persue the matter at your level.

4. Executive Engineer, Madhya Ganga Canal Construction Division, 7, Bijnore.

Ao

(Kasushal Ku ar)

@:\rmtendm Engineer
0
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